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This amendment has been raised to address the following questions and make the following changes to 
the solicitation document:  

Questions and Answers: 

Question #1: 
How hot will these chimneys get? particularly at the collar location?   

Response #1: 
No Heat 

Question #2: 
How high from the roof top are the spots where we need to install the collars? We need this data 
for the scaffold quote. This quote will almost certainly be budgetary based on not seeing the area 
with our own eyes.  

Response #2: 
At around the six foot mark from the roof level. 

Question #3: 
Can you please identify on any of the drawings provided with this bid, where these collars will 
go?  

Response #3: 
Flanges are to go above motor locations where the ducting reduces back to the chimney size 
Ducting flares out for the motors then reduces back to original size two inches above that. 

Question #4: 
Would you be able to further explain the purpose of this project? it may be helpful in 
understanding some of the limits of what we can do. 

Response #4: 
In order to remove the motors for servicing the chimney needs to be lifted up.  The chimney is 
This involves the use of scaffolding.  By adding the gasket pieces, we will be able to remove the 
motors for service with out having to pay for scaffolding each time a motor fails. 

Question #5: 
Are the stacks supported all the way up or will they need to be? If we cut the stack if it is not 
supported it will fall.  

Response #5: 
The chimney is secure in two locations above the motor while the service is completed.  

Question #6: 
Are those structures around the stacks sufficiently strong enough for us to attach scaffolding too?  

Response #6: 
Yes the structure will support scaffolding, see below. 
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Question #7:  
Our scaffolder is asking if a site visit would be possible as well. He was asking where the heights 
are for the installation, and whether we need access all around the stacks. 

Response #7: 
A site visit is being made available should for anybody who wishes to view the site in person. 
Please see details below. 

Access is any required form one side in order to access the chimney anchor points. Chimney 
anchor points are clearly visible on the top and bottom of the white metal square frame 
surrounding the chimney stacks. 

Question #8: 
Would you be able to provide a clearer version of the drawing? Since it poses a readability 
difficulty, it’s a bit tough to know where the collar would go so it’s hard to reference it. 

Response #8: 
Looking at the pictures below you can see where the motors are located the chimney flares out to 
encompass the motor then reduces back to original size.  The gasket will be place above the 
motor housing as indicated by the finger. 
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Changes to the solicitation document: 

1) On Page 6 of 23: 

Insert: 

2.7 Optional Site Visit 

It is recommended that the Bidder or a representative of the Bidder visit the work site. 
Arrangements have been made for the site visit to be held at 5320 122 Street NW, Edmonton, AB 
on 17 November 2022. The site visit will begin at 10:30 AM MST, in Reception Area, sign in 
visitor logbook required, passive screening for covid symptoms prior to entering building, 
requirement to wear a face mask while in the building. 

Bidders are requested to communicate with the Contracting Authority no later than 16 November
2022 at 2:00 PM MST to confirm attendance and provide the name(s) of the person(s) who will 
attend. Bidders may be requested to sign an attendance sheet. Bidders who do not attend or do 
not send a representative will not be given an alternative appointment but they will not be 
precluded from submitting a bid. Any clarifications or changes to the bid solicitation resulting from 
the site visit will be included as an amendment to the bid solicitation. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITONS REMAIN THE SAME


